1348.

Aug. 10. Westminster.

Membrane 18—cont.

William son of Simon Fitz Richard, knight, staying in England, has letters nominating Thomas Vestan and Henry Fitz Richard as his attorneys in Ireland for one year.

Thomas de Brayton, clerk, received the attorneys.

MEMBRANES 12 and 11.


(1) Deed of Ysabel de Say, lady of Clun, granting to the monks there, for the weal of Sir William son of Alan and herself and others, the church of St. George, Clun, with the chapels pertaining to the same, to wit St. Thomas, Clun, St. Mary, Waterdene, St. Swithun, Clumbire, St. Mary, Cluntune, St. Mary, Oppetune, Eggedune, Sibbedune, and all others. [Monasticon, V, number IV.]

(2) Deed of John son of Alan, lord of Arundel, granting to Aymo, then prior, and the monks 3 acres of arable land in Clone, sometime of Avoca Aumbeliry, whereof one lies between the highway leading to Clonton and land of Hugh Flaper, and two lie between land of Nicholas son of Evea and land of Reginald le Roter, without the gate of St. Thomas of the same place, with the advowson of the church of St. George with the chapels pertaining thereto (saving the chapel within his castle of Clone and other chapel or chapels, if he should happen to build a castle or manor with a chapel within the limits of the parish of St. George) and any right of him or his heirs in the chapel of St. Mary, Waterdene. In return for which the prior and monks received him and the souls of his ancestors and successors to share in the benefits and prayers to be made in their church from that time forward. Witnesses: Sirs Adam Gordon, Walter de Hopton, Peter de Chauvent, Walter de Pedewardyn and Adam de Stretton, king's clerk, John de Pageham, John de Houton and many others.

(3) Writing of Hugh Foliot, bishop of Hereford, granting to Hymbert, the prior, and the monks for the fabric of their church of St. Milburgha the church of Clun, with all appurtenances thereof in chapels, lands, tithes and obventions. Witnesses: Master Thomas Foliot, treasurer of Hereford, Master Robert Haket, canon of Hereford, Elias, canon of Llanthony, Roger le Chapeleyne, Master William Platun, Adam de Salopia, canon of Hereford, Adam de Ledebir[y], William de Audeleb', Godfrey, clerks, and others.

(4) Letters patent of J. bishop of Hereford, dated on St. Laurence, 1271, reciting No. 1, and the confirmations of the same by William son of Alan, son and heir of the aforesaid Ysabel, and H. Foliot, sometime bishop of Hereford, reciting also that, although afterwards the prior and convent, perhaps by their own simplicity as well as by astuteness on the part of others, fell from their possession of the church aforesaid, yet with the aid of John son of John son of Alan, the patron, as well as of a free resignation made into the bishop's hands by Master Giles de Aveneburfy], treasurer of Hereford, who held the church from them, he with the authority of the pope appropriates the same church of St. George, Clun, with the chapels pertaining to the same, to the prior and convent, saving a vicarage of 20 marks therein which by these presents he ordains.